UNIVERSITY OF

SOUTH CAROLINA

Facilities Business and Finance 743 Greene St.
Columbia, SC 29208

(803) 777-3596

FAX (803)777-7334

Memorandam of Record

Date: July 30, 2014
To: All Bidders
From: Aimee Rish ( M

Subject: Upstate HEC Masonry and Concrete Repairs/CP00405775

Please see the attached Bid Tab for the above referenced project. This is a Minor
Construction project so this project has been awarded to the lowest bidder.

An Equal Opportunity Institution



University of South Carolina Bid Tabulation - Upstate
Spartanburg, SC

Project Name: HEC Masonry and Concrete Repairs
Project Number: CP00405775
Bid Closing Date & Time: July 28, 2014 1PM

Ack
Bidder Add | BaseBid | Alternatel
(1) Add
Capitol Construction of the Carolinas X $38,000.00 | $11,000.00
Statesville Roofing & Building Restoration X $39,950.00 $7,500.00
Southern Restoration Maintenance Inc(SRM Inc.) X $35,727.00 $6,748.00
Strickland Waterproofing Company, Inc. X | $12,300.00 | $11,700.00

|Recorded By: Aimee B. Rish _

|Read By: Juaquana Brookins - |




